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The responses to the below questions are provided for informational purposes only in reference to Sources Sought notice: N57023-10-S-0001
Question 1. Is it possible to get a demonstration of the existing system(s)? If not, can we get some representative screen captures or user documentation?

Response 1.  None will be provided for this initial RFI.

Question 2. What environment is the current system hosted on (i.e. Windows Server 2003, ASP.NET, SQL Server)?

Response 2. Windows Server 2003

Question 3. According to the SOW, the TEPS has a number of disjointed interfaces. Can we get examples, screen shots, or process documentation of some of these interfaces?

Response 3. None will be provided for this initial RFI.  Current platform is based on Oracle Application server 10.1.2.3 

Question 4. Can you provide an instruction defining the MBTD and/or some sample MBTD products to help guide our development of the prototype?

Response 4. The MBTD tool is currently under development.

Question 5. The SOW states that “the KMS application will facilitate data layering against the existing TEPS”. We are interpreting data layering to mean the establishment of an authoritative data infrastructure and the sharing of data elements across applications. Is this correct? If not, can you elaborate what is meant by “data layering”?

Response 5. Yes.

Question 6. Will the target system be implemented within the NMCI environment? If not, will it use CAC authentication? If not, what authentication mechanism is currently in use or planned for this system?

Response 6. No. CAC authentication on NIPRNET.

Question 7. We assume the system will be hosted and used entirely on the NIRPNET. Is this correct?

Response 7. No.

